

## DSER Section Appendix E

Page, Section, and Paragraph	DSER Text	Suggested Revision	Justification	Category
Page E-2, Section 2, Item No. 31	License Renewal Drawings, "Main and Reheat Steam System," <del>LR-2201</del> , Sheets 1 and 3, <del>LR-201</del> , Sheets 1 and 3	License Renewal Drawings, "Main and Reheat Steam System," <b>LR-M-2201</b> , Sheets 1 and 3, <b>LR-M-201</b> , Sheets 1 and 3	Generic comment	2
Page E-3, Section 2, Item No. 38	License Renewal Drawings, "Emergency Power System," <del>LR-209</del> , Sheets 12, 14 and 15, <del>LR-219</del> , Sheets 1, 2 and 3, <del>LR-226</del> , Sheets 1 and 2, MKW-6090F03001, Sheet 1, MKW-6090F04001, Sheet 1, and Figures 12.2.3, 12.2.4, 12.2.5, 12.2.6 (GT TM)	License Renewal Drawings, "Emergency Power System," <b>LR-M-209</b> , Sheets 12, 14 and 15, <b>LR-M-219</b> , Sheets 1, 2 and 3, <b>LR-M-226</b> , Sheets 1 and 2, MKW-6090F03001, Sheet 1, MKW-6090F04001, Sheet 1, and Figures 12.2.3, 12.2.4, 12.2.5, 12.2.6 (GT TM)	Generic comment	2
Page E-3, Section 2, Item No. 39	<del>NUREG 1800, "Standard Review Plan for Review of License Renewal Applications for Nuclear Power Plants", April 2001</del>		Redundant - Also Item 1 on page E-1	2
Page E-3, Section 3, Item No. 44	NRC Order <del>EA-003-09</del> , "The First Revised NRC Order EA-03-009," February 20, 2004	NRC Order <b>EA-03-009</b> , "The First Revised NRC Order EA-03-009," February 20, 2004	Clarification	2